
 
 
Questions and Answers in regard to RFP#8192 Large Diameter CCTV Inspection Services. 
 
 

                 Please find Appendix (A – E)  at:     www.regionalsan.com      
 
 

1. Scope of Work item 1 (Pg. 10) requires the inspection to be performed via high definition digital 
imaging. Can you describe further the expectations for type of system and deliverables, 
including the following: 
 

a. Does the system need to be “true” digital, transferring digital data via fiber-optic cable 
and not utilizing an analogue video converted to digital format? 
 
 

b. Is the intent to require true “high-definition” providing 1920x1080pxl (16:9 ratio) or just 
an improvement over traditional CCTV (better than 480 H lines of resolution)? 

 

The deliverable shall be in digital format and shall provide the best picture possible. The 

equipment selection is left to the contractor. The proposed system is expected to deliver high 

performance than traditional CCTV equipment providing 480 lines of resolution. 

 

2. In the event debris is encountered in the pipe and the inspection cannot be completed, will the 
Agency cover the cost for the portion of pipe inspected? 

 

The pipes are assumed to be free of significant debris build-up. 

 

3. Will the Agency add a unit price per setup fee in the event debris results in low footage 
performance? 

 

Changes will be negotiated on a case by case basis. 
 

4. Will the contractor be required to clean any portion of the pipe? 

 

Cleaning is not anticipated. 
 

5. Are any of the access lids (internal or surface) bolted or sealed? 

 
Surface manholes are sealed with bolts. Lower lids are not sealed see attached plan sheet. 
 

 

6. If any of the lids are bolted or sealed, will the Agency remove/replace such? 

 

Contractor is required to remove and replace manholes. 
 

 

 

http://www.regionalsan.com/


7. Scope of Work item 19 (pg. 14) states payment in the arrears (30 days) after “final” inspection 
(and acceptance). Can the Agency clarify that monthly progress payments will also be provided 
or is the intent to provide a onetime payment at the end of services? 

 

Monthly progress payments are anticipated.  

 

8. It states that the contractor will provide raw video in standard video format. Do you want it 
PACP coded?    

 
No. 

9. You indicate that flows will be diverted and contractor can anticipate flow levels of 12”. Can you 
modify flow levels so we can get a higher flow level if necessary - if there is debris, we can use a 
pontoon boat.   Can we assume clean pipe?  

This scope of work assumes clean pipe with minimal flow to maximize inspection area. 

10. What are the access points to these sewers?  Distance between access points? Are they 
standard size manholes? 

See Appendix B for location maps. See Appendix C for manhole configuration. 

11. Can you please provide pipe segment maps for these inspection lines? 

See Appendix B for location maps. 

 

                           Please find Appendix (A – E)  at:     www.regionalsan.com 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Tamblynn Stewart 
Sr. Contract Services Officer 
Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District 
8521 Laguna Station Road 
Elk Grove, CA 95758 
Phone (916) 875-9014 
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